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BLAIR-TAYLOR ADMINISTRATION

BOARD MEMBERS

Jeffrey 5. Eide DanaT. Eide Lynn Halverson
Superintendent 7-12 Principal K-6 Principal
608.989.2881 608.989.2525 608.989.9835
Fax: 608.989.2451 Fax: 608.989.2451 Fax: 608.989.2451

TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Reguiar School Board Meeting

Monday, July 16, 2018, 5:30 p.m.
Board Room (Room 1109)
N31024 Elland Road, Blair, Wl 54616

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Approve agenda

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Public comment

Approve minutes of the June 2018 regular and closed meetings

Approve bills for the month of June

Approve financial statement

Reports: District Administrator (J. Eide)
Principal (L. Halverson, D. Eide)
School Psych/Special Education Director (K. Belitz)

Action ltems: Discuss/approve - 66:0301 Speech/Language Contract (Kelly Mattison)
Discuss/approve - Breakfast/Lunch Prices for 2017-18 School Year
Discuss/approve - National Honor Society Advisor (Katie Bentz)
Discuss/approve - MS Special Education Teacher (Jill Robinson)
Discuss/approve - Elementary Special Education Teacher (Lindsay George)

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 18.85(1)(c) to discuss support staff
compensation, Teacher Compensation/Compensation Model, and extra-curricular contracts.

Reconvene in open session to take action or announce any action, if any and if appropriate,
arising out of closed session.

Adjourn
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